

Curriculum Vitae

Aashish Kumar




About Me

I AM AASHISH KUMAR HEAVING AN EXPERIENCE OF MORE THEN 3 YEARS IN ACADEMICS,WORKED FOR ALL KIND OF MANAGEMENT WHICH IS NECESSARY TO RUN A COMPANY & INSTITUTION

Contact

 +91-9509950553

 ashishrathi0000@gmail.com

 Vpo. Barwa, Nawalgarh, jhunjhunu

Skills

- Planing Skills
- Operation Management
- Supervising Skills
- Team Leading & Direction
- Multitasking

Language

- English
- Hindi

Education

(2017 -2020)

MGSU, BIKANER

Bachelor of Commerce

(2021 -2023)

PDUSU, SIKAR

Masters of Commerce (E.A.F.M.)

Experience

(2024 - Present)

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE

Byju's the Learning App

- Time Management,Excellent Communication Customer Service

(2021 - 2023)

ACEDMIC MANAGER

Budania IAS Group, sikar

- Methodology capabilities, such as management, organisation and communication skills.

(2020 - 2020)

CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPERVISOR

Reliance Retail limited, Rajasthan

- Provides direction to the Customer Service Division by assigning, directing, and reviewing the work of staff.

(2019 - 2019)

CUSTOMER SERVICE ASSOCIATE

Reliance Retail limited, Rajasthan

- Handle complaints, provide appropriate solutions for customers